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Derek B. Simon

From: harold@itcwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 3:46 PM
To: Wallenstrom, Jon

Cc: Bouslog, Ann

Subject: Fwd: KUNIA AG PARK

Attachments: KUNIA AG PARK.pdf

Jon,

A safe budgetary design build number is $275,000 to $300,000.

Once you get past the press of tomorrow's meeting we would be happy to meet at your convenience to work on
next steps.

Regards,

Harold

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Guv(@ltcWater.Com>

Date: November 12, 2014 at 3:41:19 PM HST

To: "HAROLD EDWARDS" <harold@itcwater.com>, "MIKE FARRELL"
<mike@itcwater.com>, "BILL HEWETSON" <bill.hewetson(@itcwater.com>
Subject: KUNIA AG PARK

See attached PDF plan for pipe alignment. Pipeline approximately 3,000 feet long.
Aloha,

GUY PACARRO

ITC Water Management
Engineer

62-180 Kawailoa Drive.
Haleiwa, Hawaii 96712
(808)637-5078 Office
(808)637-4779 Fax

é]" (' Water Management, Inc.
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Derek B. Simon

From: Nonie Toledo <nonie@toledoassociates.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2015 9:47 AM

To: Scott Enright

Cc: Nakamura, Gayle M

Subject: DOA Water pipe from Ho'ohana

Aloha Chair,

Last we spoke, I provided you the alternatives for the water pipe for Ho’ohana.
The two alternatives discussed with staff were:

1. Existing Pipe:

- Can be done quickly

- Probably larger than a new one

- Probably better water pressure

- No long term perpetual

- Long term easement would be conveyed along Kunia Road, at which time (after Ho’ohana existence ceases, a
new pipe would need to be constructed along the road

2. Provide New Pipe along Kunia Road:

- Long term easement would be done at time of construction

- Pipe would be probably smaller than existing pipe (which services many users)
- Water pressure adequate?

Your staff prefers # 2 alternative. We just need confirmation that that is the official request by your department,
and then we will proceed to plan for that alternative with the consultants and contractors.

As you know, an integral predecessor of the pipe is the approval of the Ho’ohana PPA. We believe the decision
is ripe for decision making at this point, and we have done all we can to impact the decision makers from a
procedural standpoint (info to the CA and PUC) as well as an informational/advocacy standpoint.

Please let me know if you have any questions and also which pipe alternative you would like for Ho’ohana to
pursue. (optimistic!)
Or let me know if you would like me to gather the water pipe consultants for a meeting.

Aloha,
Nonie

Nonie Toledo

c (808) 372-4444 £ (866) 591-1546

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not
the intended recipient of this message or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, the
reader is notified that you have received this message in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution
or copying of this message and/or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication

1
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in error, please notify us immediately by email and delete the original email message, any attachments, and all
copies. Thank you.
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G AL REPORE 2 AT R
£ VO A0 EouPENT A M THE DISTARGE OF POULUTINTS TO STORM WATIR Mo VINCLE M0
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O EXEING AT CONSTRICTIN WASTE 15 COLLECTED, REMOVED, AND OFSPUSED OF QALY AT ATHORED DSPOSK, AREAS.
10, ST/ ST MM, TIMPORRY MG FOTILE SUETAY M0 SEPTIC MASTE SYSTS SHAL 6 WOLNTED 08 STUTD
¥ SERMIONG.  SOURCES SANTARY SEFTIC WASTE e
AL ITURSED 4TS SLL 0 POMMENLY STASLTD UG WEITATN CONRING, PN 08 COARGLIN, FOOR 10 B, FIL_SANTAED MO SCHEDULD MR FECUAR ISTE OSPOSA. annon :mw}r PG A s o
o LT OO PE FEVOML OF N PO EASURES SUAL O AARTIILY AW FORMOY SUOLID. 11 SHOPLE MAWCEION: STUOTLLS SUNL MOT B LOCHTD M OOACE B, i 50 TEXT Rl MRS OF CORCONTMTD L0, o -
ETETNG AND NE ALLOWEDY RCHT - ,  SEDRENT BARSSRS FINCTS SHALL ARUND A
CLENLY WA THE ATEAS TO GE PRESETVED WTH FLAGS O TENPORARY FENCNG. WHERE TEMPORURY FTVONG (5 LS, FINCNG SROPLES. SIUAPLES WL MAr EXCETD 13 FEET 8 MO STOGPLLS. GAEATN Mot 13 1T B WOGHT LS AP § L BT FLow
WUST B ADEQUATELY SUPPORTED) 8T POSTS AND MANTAMED I AN UPRIGT POSTION. FOOT MOE GENCHNG M ACCORDANCE WITH ACH CHAPTER 14, ATTCLE 15 STOCKPLES MUST O COVERED WITH PLASTC SHEETNG 08
3 oL A COMPWRASLE WUERAL F THEY WILL NOT BE ACTRELY USED WTHN 7 OATS
S o NELm SWL A (osiw i Laoie 12, LGUD WASTE WANAGIMENT, LU BUSTE SHAL B CONANED N A CONTROLLID) AREA SUCH A5 A MOLDIG P, SEDRENT ASH,
o CONDTIN INE 5085 0 SLPPORT VECEIATIW SHALL BE MPLIMENTED M IME ARCLS THUT WAVE (VM COPACTED M ME DTS T O APTMOLE O LG FIEE M0 i35 W G2 LOCATD WA MDD JAEAE. O e EaAeD U
DEDHATED T0 REMAN WIETATME O PUST-CONSTRLCTION PFLIRATON AREAS. CLEARLY WA THE AREAS T 0 AVYODED O e R0 UTTR B0 RS SR AR
W FLAGS O TEMPORARY FENCHG. WHERE TEMPCRARY FENCNG (5 USED, FENCMG MUST 0E AGEOUATELY SUPPORTED) 0 POSTS
AN BANTANED W A UPRIGHT POSTION, 11, COMCRETE WASTE WAWAGEMENT,  FVEVENT 0% REDUCE THE DSCWAGE. OF POLLUTANTS 1D STORM WAITTR WM CORCRETE RASTE Y
& PERMETER CONTROLS ART RECURED DONNSLOPE OF ECUPMENT/VENCLE STAGNG AREAT AT TVE END OF EACH BUSMESS DA mﬁw&mmwmww
i gy e S R e A ——
ARE REURED) DOWNILOPE OF AL OTURSED AREAS. WANTAN DOWSTRIAY VEDETATD DUFFER AEA o
§. SDADNT FENCES OF SURRERD L A€ USED. 00NN SL0PC OF AL CRSUNIED ARDLS, (MR SLOPES AR SIRCID A D, 0 MW TACEIIES LSS B CNETIEIED D R R L Ot T BT B 5 PRI P ot oeaee AR eI
T S e M AROL L W WELLIE 1, TR O TONC RN, 008 00, COMTURNES A, TV FOLLONE S, WASTES ARE WASHED INTO THE OCSCHATED) AREA AND ALLOWED 10 MARDEN, M CONCRETE SHOULD OF GROKEN LF, REMOWD, AMD PLACE EVERT 6 TP, -
e & 1 o < 21 15 e sPwcns PRGN OF X5 S0 NS, v
> 4 = - - N
LO°E < &1 20 FET SR 4. CONTASWITD S8 MAWAGEMENT. AT WSS/ CONTAN CONTAMWATED WATEA. SOL Y SURROUNDING WITH MPERMENSLE LNED BEPSS oA
10 BT RO G COVER EXPOSED CONGWNTD MATERAL W FLASTIC SHEETIG. CONTAMSWIED SOL SHOULD BE (FSPOSED OF FROPERLY B TR soik
+ AL ST U LTS NSTE A TNOSE GRFSITE I M MM AIF A THE ST L USE AV T JETROMNCE WTH AL APPUCAILE REGLLATCHS. 1—-’-’1
- mwwumxwruwvammammwum 15 QUST CONTROL OUST FROM MME PRONTT ST SHALL MOT BE TRAWSPORTED OFf NSCHARED TU OFF=SITE AREAS. (( N\
PORT ALOWG PE LENGTH OF DI SEDMENT ONGRER OR TNE PLIT PROTECTON LR 008
16 BP AD STE MANTENAWCE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MANTAN TEMPORART EROSION CONTROL MEASURES THROUGHOUT THE PRRJECT
© 7 SRORENT SANENS A0 LT PTECIN DONCCS IS 0 NLIO0D ARG D TN PERORVAE & CURATION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEMN TTWSH AND DEBRYS ARDUND TV SLRFOUNDIG AREA OW A WEEKLY BATS K ) d
+ O, BOATHORD Of SAGGNG SEDSENT ARRERS OF MLET FROTECTAON DEVICES MUST BE REFWRED O RELACED
MAXTNATELY.

QVERLAP e now
CONSTRTIN ST I AESTRCTNG VDU TTYC TO ANRLY CESCRTE 45645 M0 UG ADDTIRG CONTRA. 19 s ' 2 FILTER SOCK

FEMONE SETMENT FROM VEHGLE TRES PROR 1D BTG D STE. s Y (FOR TRENCH BMP AND PIT BMP
SEWER GRATE - x

ﬁ_')L) l_:ll‘_J mms) NOT TO SCALE

:
:
:
i

i
W
i
i
i
I
!

A0 WATERALS. TVAT AR ORCHRGED FROM THE PROXEET SITE T THE W4 INTO CRAN INLETS 08 T S My o8
THE MUTERAL 5 SEDMENT AND THE MLETS ARE ORELTID 10 A SEDMEMT SASN OF T

" ammrn?‘mnwwmmmmmmmmnm ﬂA—N

TEST METHOD

APPUCKRLE.

16, AN FSCP COOMDNATIR FOR T PROICT WEST BF DESKAATED 10 OFF N IITRG AT LEAST W0 WEEKS FAROR 10 STATTMG

17, NOTFY DFP B WHTNG OF PROELT SDT DATE WO WELKS PROR 10 STATTNG NOR.

18 WRITTEN APPROVAL. MU 0FP 15 AECURED BEFORE PROCEEDING 10 EACH NEXT FUSE OF DEVELOPMENT SHORN ON THE SITE
P

G000 HOUSENTEPC MEASURES THACUGHOUT THE DURARON OF COMSTRUCTION.

PRACTICE L
20 AECULARLY INSPELT AND MANTAN ALL EROSON AND SEDRENT CONTROLS TO EMSURE CONTIMUED PERFORMANCE.
21, NISPECTIONS WLL B PERFORMED WEDLY.

i (US St Seeva) 0425 (40)
UL o (1) EROSION AND SEDIMENT
CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS

SEDIMENT FILTER FOR DRAIN INLETS

WOT 10 SCALE GBAHC SCAES:
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GENERAL

A WORKMANSIF AND MATERIALS SHALL CONPORM 10 THE GUILONG COOE OF THE
OTY AND COUNTY (F HOROLLAL (AMENDED 1C 2006 FXEION] M‘D‘.
WHERE RIFERENCE 15 MADE 10 FERTORMANCE CONFORMNG 10 QTR
STANDARDS THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPARE ALL THE CONTHACT DOCUMENTS WITH ACH
g’mwwq WRTNG T THE ENCINEER ALL MCONSISTERCIES AND

=

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE FIELD MEASUREWENTS AND VERFY FELD
CONDITIONS AN SHALL COMPARE SUCH FIELD MEASUREMENTS AND
CONDITIONG WITH THE DRAWNGS BE7ORT COMMENCIMG WORK.  REFDRT o
WRITING 10 THE ENGNEER AL INCONSISTENCES AND OMISSONS.

:EC‘:‘&MCTWMEFEWEKWMMMMU
1 TR

=

m

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FE RESPONSELE FOR WEANS AND NETIODS OF
CONSTRUCTION, WORKMANSHP AND JOB SAFETY.

THE CONTRACTOH SHALL PROVOE TEMPORARY SHORING AND BRACING AS
REQUIRED FOR STABILITY OF STRUCTURAL NEMBERS AND SYSTEMS

G CONSTRUCTION LOADING SHALL HOT EXCEED OESCN LUNVE LOAD
SPECIAL SHORING (5 PROVIDED  PERWTTED CONSIRUCTION mns 9HLL BE
PROPEALY REDUCED IN AREAS WHERE THE SERUCTURE HAS NOT ATTAWED
FULL DESICN STRENGTH

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE AESPONSELE FOR PROTECTION OF THE ADUACENT

PROVERTIES, STRUCTURES, STREETS AND UTIITIES m 'l( ECNSTNW

PERIDD. ANY DAMAGED DR DETERIORATED PROPERTY BE RESTORED 1

THE CONDMION PRICR 10 MB{W%UWGETM n!NﬂmSl o
THE QWNER

CETAAS NOTED AS TYPICAL ON THE STRUCTURAL DRAWNGS SHALL MPPLY N
ALL CONDITIONS UMLESS SPEDFICALLY SHOWN OR NOTID

FOUNIARON

A TOUNDATION DESICH 1S BASED ON CEOLABS, NC REPORT, DATED
FERRIARY 2019

0. COMTRACTOR SHALL PROVOE DC-WATERING OF EXCAVATED AREAS, AS
REQURED.

[ CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMDE DESCM AND INSTALLATION OF ALL
SHEETING, AND SHORIKG NECESSARY TO PRESIRVE DACAVATIONS AND
EARTIE BANKS. SHORING SHALL CONFORM TO OSHA RECLLATONS

0. FOOTNGS SHALL BEAR DN 34 WCHES OF NPORTED NON- EXPANSHVE
GRANULAR COMPACTED ENGINEERED FILL  BOTTOM OF FOOTNGS SIALL
BE COMPACTED T0 PROVOE A RELATAELY PRV AND SMOOTH BEARMG
SURFACE PRIDR T0 PLACENENT OF REINFORCNG STEEL AMD COMCRETE
IF SOFT AKO/OR LOOSE MATERIALS ARE ENCOUNTERED AT THE BOTION
OF FOOMNG EXCAVATIONS, THEY SHALL BE OVER-EXCAVATED 10 EXPOSE
THE UNDERLYING FIRM MATERIMLS.  THE OVER-EXCAVATED AREA SHALL
BE BACKFILLED WITH SELECT CRANULAR MATERIAL COMPACTED Ti A
WNMUY OF 90% RELATWE COMPACTION O THE FOOTING BOTTOM MAY BE
EXTENDED OOWN 70 THE UNDERLYING COMPETENT MATERIAL CONTRACTOR

WAT SUBSTITUTE MLOWASLE CONCRETE FOR THE GRANULAR MATERIAL

UPDN BPPROVAL FRON THE ENGNEER

COUNIATION CONT;

£ EXCAYATIONS FOR FOOTMNGS SHALL BE APPROVED B)
(PROVOED BY mnmm: Pﬁu! o
PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE AND RENSORCNG.
. ENGHEERED FILL AND BAOKALL SHALL BE IN ACCOROANCE WATH
STANDARD SPEOFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, OITY AND
COUNTY OF HONILLLU OF THE STATE OF sAmAL, SEPTEMBER 1985

e M?!MDEWSWM“WD 0 WITHN WD PERCENT OF

ACTED T0 MINMUW
95% RELATWE DENGTY A5 MEASUSED 0 ASTW DISST, ETHOD A 68 0

NCRETE:

CONCRETE SHALL COMPLY WTH AD 312

& CONCRETE SHALL B REGULAR WEIGHT HARD ROCK COMCRETE AND SHALL HAVE
WMWY 73 DAY COMPRESSAE STRENGTH 4000 FSL

i CONCREFE DELAVERY TOMETS SHALL RECTRD ALL FREE WATER MIX AT
BATCHMNG PLANT, ADDED FDR CONSISTEMCY BY DAIVER, AKD ANT ADDITIONAL
mmwwvmmmmwronmummmmwwwm

€ ML INSERTS, ANCHOR BOLTS. PLATES, AND OTHER ITEWS T0 BE CAST W THE
CONCRETE SHALL A HOT-0F GALVARIZED ACCORIING 10 ASTM AISS LMLESS
OTHERWSE NOTED

[ REINFORCING BARS, ANCHOR BOLTS, NSERTS, AND OTHER (FEMS TO 8E CAST ¥ THE
CONCREFE SHALL BE SECURED IN POSITION PRIOR 70 PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE

MLIIS PPES, AN SLEEVES PASSING THROUGH A& SLAS OR FOORNG THAT 0O
NOT CONFORM 10 TYCAL OETALS SHALL BE LOCATED AND THE PROPOSED
CONSTRUCTION DETAN SUBMITTED 10 THE ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL.

F WENLSMDMSEHMIW!RENM{GWW

b PLACED IN TIE MIDOLE OKE THRD OF WAL THIOHNESS.
© SPACED MO CLOSER AN THREE uMTiI'; (ﬁ WTHS ON CENTER

G CONDUITS, PRES AND SLEEWS SHALL NOT BT PLACED THRTUCH OR EMBEDDED &
A BEAM UMLESS SPECIACALLY DETALED

H THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE CONSTRUCTION JOMTS NOT SHOWH ON THE

CLEAKED, LMTANCE REMOVED AND

K SEE ARCHITECTURAL ORAWNCS FOR CHAMFLRS, EDCE RADN, DRIPS, REGLETS,
FRISHES AND OTHER WON-STRUCTURAL ITEMS HOT SiowN OR SPEOFED ON THE
STRUCTURAL DRAWNGS

L NON-SHRINK GROUT SHALL B A PREWIED NON-WETALLIC POAMULA, CAPARLE OF
Egm“;:n:ﬁm COMPRESSHYE STRENGTH OF 4,000 PS I 1 DAY A8D 7,000
L]

WA POSITVE SEPASATION JOINT SHALL € PROVDED BETWEEN THE EXTERIR
WALKWAY SLARS AND THE ALILOING CONSTRUCTION WITH A §-ICH JONT FLLEH,
UMLESS NOTED DTHERWSE. JONT FILLER SHALL BE ASTW DITS! DR ASTM D6,
ASPIULT MPRECHATED

FEMERRONG STERL

RENFORONG STEEL SHALL BE DEFORWED BARS CONFORMING T0 ASTU AG1S, GRADE 60

a uéa[kvmmm COVER FOR REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS, UNLESS OFHERWSE
NOTED:

=

FOONKCS, CRADE BEAMS, ETC. CAST AGUNS] EATH - v oo »
FWS.WSMMETC FMDMW
L ——

CONCRETE WO menﬂmmnmw Wi G0N

CLEAR (RSTANCE BETWEEN THE SURFACE OF & B AND ANY SURFACE OF A MASONRT UNIT
SHALL BE MOT LESS THAN 3/4 INCH, UNLESS ORMERWSE HOTED,

0 RONDRONG STEEL SHAL BE SPUCED WHEAL INDCATED DN PLANS.  PROVOE LA SPLICE
LENGTH PER TYPICAL DETALS AND SCHEDULE, UNLESS OTHERMSE NOTED

e

£ WECHAMCAL SPUCE CORNECTORS THALL DEVELDP B TENSON 125 PIRCEMT OF THE
SPICFED WIMMUM YIELD STRENGTH OF REMFORCING BARS.

F. AR GENDS AND HOOKS SHALL B STANDARD WOOKS® IN ACCORDANCE WITH ADI 318-05

SENCHRN SIEEL

FABRCATION AND ERECTION OF STAUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM T0 THE ANERICAN
INSTITUTE OF STEEL CONSTRUCTION WANUAL OF STEEL CONSTRUCTION, FHRIRTEENTH
EDTION,

-

STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM O ASTM A3S UMLESS OTHERWSE NOTED

C SFEEL WOE FLANGE SECTIONS SHALL CONFORM TD ASTW ASS7.
PLATES AND BARS SHALL CONFORM TD ASTM ASG

0 WELDS AND WELOWG PAOCEDURES HALL CONFORM 10 THE STRUCTURAL WELDWNG CODE
AWG 011 OF THE AMERICAN WELDWG SDOETY.

E. WELDING SHALL BE PERFORVED BY WELOERS PAEOUALINED FOR WELDING PROCEDURES
0 BE USED

FWELDNG ELECTRODES SHALL BE ERQXX

G HGH-STRINGTH BOLTS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTN A3JS, TYPE N LOAD MNODICATOR
WASHERS SHALL BE USED

H ML ANCHDR BOLTS, PLATES, AND OTHER ITEMS TO BE CAST I CONCRETE SHALL B
HOT=(6F GALVAMITED ACCORONG T0 ASTM AISS UMLESS OTHEAWSE NOTED.

BOLTS SHALL CONFDRU 0 ASTM ASD7, GRADE A UNLESS DIMERWSE NOTED, AND
SHALL 8E HOT-D8 CALVANIZED ACCORONG TO ASTW A153

K. ML STEEL SHALL BE HOT-DF GALVAMIZED AFTER FASRICATEM ACCORIMG TO ASTM
A123 AND PANTED ACCORDING 10 SPECINCATION SECTION 95,

MY DAMAGED GALVAMITED SURFACE SHALL BE REPARED A5 FOLLOWS
1) PREPARE SURFACE PER SSPC~SPI, SOLVENT CLEAMING

J)APPLY TWD COMTS OF COLD APPUED GALVANEING COMPOURD CONTAMING 05%
METALLIC ZNC CONTENT BY WOCHT N DRY FILM AND S7% SOUIDS CONTENT BY

M APPUCATION RATE SHALL BE 1.5 WILS DRY FILW THICKNESS PER COAT

[
T - | |
oo " L T | = | wveen
&) K MCTowiiL CORPORATION

L LS g B e T e e b

ROYAL KUNIA IRRICATION LINE
WAL, SN

STRUCTURAL NOTES
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ARL 2" 0-040 ———_

COMEINATION AIR S s "
RELEASE VALVE OR 3 S
ENcR-APERED 2" & 3" scHED S
o PVC NIPPLE, TOE il
27 BALL VAVE, ——— T !
FET X FPT — N
PIPE SIZE X 27 APT - 2" X 4" BRASS
DL SADDLE W/ e MIPPLE, TBE
DOUBLE 5.5 STRAP = = | C
=3 14 "] \—srm PIPE
s ~tetd— LEAK PLATE 1/4" THIEK
FOR 6°-16" FIPE
. 1/2° THICK FOR 18°-54 PIPFE
J" NOTE: GALV. WELDMENT AFTER FAB.

DETAIL FOR WALLS

AIR RELEASE VALVE DETAIL SRR o
SCALE: NIS VAR|Wog!
PP STANCHION SEE DET.
AR
e — ;&ggwmrwomum FULL THREADED
REQUIRED
GROUT AFTER
;&frﬁ}- — FINISH FLOOR
LEVELING "
NUT, TYP. f 1 e I
CAPACITY:  2-1/2" THROUGH 127 PIPE SPACING SHALL BE AS REQUWRED 2
BUT NOT T EXCEED THOSE SPANS gég e 3" 08 4" PPE
DETAIL @ 58
SCALE: NTS VAR|MOO! = o '_"'; £ |
AT 1T T4
f'_\o .
_’r_w"_ = - VoS —y )
K (o gac
NOTE: FOR LOCATION
_\_@ SEE VAL OWG.
PIPE SUPPORT DETAIL
DETAIL FOR GROUND OR SLABS SEALE: WGT 10 SCALE R

ON GRADE, SUB FLOORS & AC PAV'T. /73

SCALE: NTS ViR uoo!

SIZE AS REQUIRED

NOIE: SIZES 4" THRU 35"

PIPE_SADDLE WITH STRAP

SCALE: NTS

NQIE: SIZES 4" THRU 36"

FLANGE PIPE SUPPORT

SCALE: NTS

NOTES:
1. ROD SIZE 15 BASED ON CARRYING SNGLE FIPE. WHEN MORE THAN

ONE PWPE IS TO BE SUPPORTED, RODS SHALL BE SIZED USING DESIGN
WEIGHTS TO DETERMINE TOTAL LOAD AS SHOWN i TASLE A

2. WHERE MODULARLY SPACED INSERTS ARE REQUIRED, PIPES SHALL BE
WTEDAIMM MOOWE, NO SPECIAL INSERTS SHALL BE
ALLORED FOR INDIVIOUAL PIPE SUPFORTS UNLESS SPECIICALLY
DETAILED O AUTHORIZED BY THE ENGINEER.

& SPACING BASED ON SCHEDLE 80 AT 120° F. SCHEDULE 40 OR HIGHER
TEMPERATURES REQUIRE SHORTENED SPANS. SEE MANUFACTURERS
RECOMUENDA TIONS.

4. THERE SHALL BE AT LEAST ONE HANGER PER PIPE LENGTH, LOCATED
AS CLOSE TO THE BELL AS POSSIELE.

5 M55 REFERS 70 MANUFCTURERS STANDARDIZATION SOCRETY OF THE
VALVE AND FITTING INDUSTRY, STANDARD PRACTICE SP 58 AND 5P 69,

6 FTTNGS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN MSS CL 8.

7. UMLESS OTHERWSE NOTED, ALL ROOS, STRUCTURAL AND PIPE ATTACHMENTS,
PIPE SUPPORT RACK AND TRAPEZE PIPE HANGER COMPONENTS SHALL
BE JI6 STANLESS STEEL. ALL HARDWARE ASSOCIATED WITH HANGERS
SHALL BE 316 STAMLESS STEEL

8 DESIGN WEIGHTS REFER T0 THE PIFE SIZE SHOWN SUPPORTED AT
THE SPACING LISTED AND SHALL BE USED FOR DESIGN OF ALL
SPECIAL HANGER SYSTEMS.

8. WHEN USED WMTH PVC OR FABERGLASS FIPE, PROMDE STEEL SHIELD
AROUND PIPE AT CLAUP WITH LOOSE FIT. WRAP COPPER TUBES WITH
2° STRIP OF RUBBER FABRIC.

10, ALL HARDWARE SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL TYPE J16.

1. ALL ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL BE EPQXY ENCAPSULATED, EXPANSION BOLTS
NOT ACCEPTABLE.

12 ALL PIPE SUPPORTS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL TYPE J16.

TABLE A
;PS'ZE MAXWUM SPAN, IN FEET, FOR PIPES

€D ON | NoT I RACKS. SEE NOTE 2
PIPE DESIGN SNGLE
il wegHT | P00 SEE[STEEL] cooore | PLASTC CAST WOW

WOTE 1 |oR FrA SEE NOTE 3| SEE NOTE 4
- 600 185 5/ 10 10 §
5 750 L85 34 10 10 7 PRESSURE
& 950 L85 78" 1a 10 7 PIPE 12 FT
10" 1200 LB5 78" 10 - - SO FiPE
12 1450 LBS 7/ 10 - - L
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MO
1 ALL PPWG AND APPURTENANCES M LT STATON
AL BE PROVOED Y MAMUFACTLRER.

BACKWASH STRAINER LIFT STATION DETAIL

-y
010 | Motg
wal

NOT LESS THAN 80 FSL AlL IWPELLENS, INCLLDNG SPARES, SHAZL BE

2 AL FLECTRC MOTDRS SHALL B TESTED @Y 14 WOTOR MARUFACTURER. ROUTINE TESTS ARE REQUWED FOR' MO,
AT 43 HP. FIVE {5) COPES OF THE CERTFIED OF MINESSD TEST DATA SHALL 6 LRSS FOR EACH MOTOR.

A AL PUMPS SHALL B FIELD TESTED O DEMOWSTRATE SARSFACTORY OPTRANONS. e
o - sl
A5 AL SNEL LA P KUNIA IRRIGATION PUMP STATION — PLAN —Lagtmn
4] RECORD MOT LESS THAN THAEE OFFRATING PONTS BETREEN SHUT-0FF AND AUNCUT W PONTS TAKEN AT € SCALE: 3/8°=1'=0"
SPTCHND RATWG PONTS. TAKE READRGCS 01 OETORMNE FLOW, DRTIRINTAL PRESSURE, APM HORSEPOWER AN ;
Ry, VERFY RVERT OF I - o b s
B OPERATE EACM PUMP FOR WOT LESS THAN ONE HOUR AND TAKE READINGS 1D DETERWNE THAT DE PLMP WL DTG 34 f h
OPERATE SATISFACTORLY W EHOUT WERARCN OF CAMIATON AT T SPYONIED WMANRAA NEAD COMOYRON WTH NOT OUTLET
WAL THAN THE SPECFIED MESH AVALARLE. COMECTN
o YRR TSING (10 VIAARON UEAROIONS SULL € POVORED CUMC BE CROURCHAL IESTS. WORARCH
= e |
] _rat-eny Lo A 1 " -
i o g v | e | i TR
R. M. TOWILL CORPORATION
ROYAL KUNIA IRRIGATION LINE
12 e e a
KUNIA IRRIGATION PUMP STATION
PLAN AND SECTION
BATHE SCAE
z L] r 4
Rl e a——
r o r + 3
Y o Ul e —_je— —
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ELECTRICAL SYMBOL LIST / MOUNTING HEIGHT SCHEDULE

EIGHT)

(SPECIAL MOUNTING HEGHTS INDICATED ON PLAK)

Hi
FROM GRADE TO

Top

[

SYMBOL
EXISTING

DESCRIPTION

6'-0"

A-13

—e/OH—

+47"
55

HECD

RECEPTACLE, DUPLEX, GFCI TYPE, 125V, NEMA TYPE 5-20R
EQUIPMENT TERMINATION WITH FLEWIBLE CONOUIT WHIP
JUNCTION B0

DRY TYPE TRANSFORMER, WALL WOUNTED
PAKELBOARD

CONCRETE ENCASED DUCTLINE, SEE TYPICAL DUCT DETAIL @

EXPOSED RACEWAY, PROVIDE STRAP 8'-0° ON CENTER MAXIMUM

HOWERUN ARROW TO PANELBOARD. LETTER INDICATES PANELBOWRD,

NUMBERS INDICATES. CIRCUTTS.
OVERHEAD CONDUCTORS

DENDTES 42" ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR OR GRADE
STANLESS STEEL

GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT INTERRUFTER

HANKIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY

WEATHERPROOF

UTLTY POLE

DENOTES DEMCLITION,/REWOVAL
METER SOCKET

NOTE INDICATOR

DETAIL INDICATOR:  TO® HALF DENOTES DETAIL NUMBER,
BOTTON HALF DENOTES SHEET NUMBER

ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IM ACCORDAMCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE MATIONAL
ELECTRICAL CODE (NEC), MATIONAL ELECTRICAL SAFETY CODE, AND ALL LOCAL RULES AND REGULATIONS.

THE COMTRACTOR SHALL WISIT THE JO@ SITE AND FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF WITH ALL EXISTING CONDITIINS
AND THE EXTENT OF REMOVAL, RELOCATION, RECONNECTION AND/OR NEW WORK PRIOR 1O BIDDING. B0
SUBMISSION SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS EVIDENCE THAT THE CONTRACTOR MAS VISITED THE SITE AND
RESCLVED ALL [OSCREPANCIES AND CUESTIONS AND WO EXTRA PAYMENT WILL BE AUTHORIZED FOR
WORK MADE NECESSARY BY THE CONTRACTOR'S FALURE TO 0O 50,

EXISTING DEVICE LOCATIONS, CIRCUNT ASSIGHMENTS, WIRING COMNECTIONS AND COMDUIT RUNS INDICATED
WERE DERNVED FROM AVANABLE REFERENCE DOCUMENTS AND LIMITED FIELD INVESTIGATION. FIELD
VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND MAKE ANY NECESSARY ADJUSTMENTS TO SATISFY THE INTENT OF
THE DRAWINGS AMD SPECIFICATIONS.
ALL CIRCUITS SHALL INCLUDE AN WSULATED GREEN GROUNDMG CONDUCTOR, SIED PER THE NATIONAL
ELECTRICAL COOE. THIS CONDUCTOR SHALL BE CARRIED IN ALL RACEWAYS AND SMALL BE ATTACHED TO
THE DEVICE OR ECANPMENT HOUSING USING A SUITABLE GROUMIING LUG.

WORK INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT AND NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT, ALTHOUGH NOT

SPECIICALLY REFERRED TO OW THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, SHALL BE FURNISHED AND PERFORMED BY
THE CONTRACTOR,

THE CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT HE SHALL ASSUME SOLE AND RESPONSEILITY

SITE COMDINONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING fHE WEH‘ oF
ALL PERSONS AND PROPERTY, THAT THIS SHALL APPLY ¥ AND NOT BE
LIMITED TO HORUAL WORKING

SHOULD PROJECT RECUIRE OF WORK, SHALL MARK. SUCH

CHANGES ON THE AS-BUILT DRAWMNGS. IF THESE CHANGES mune ALTf'.F(HA"E IIEIHOUS TO THOSE
SPECIIED IN THE CONTRACT DRAWINGS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT DRAWINGS TO REFLECT THE
PROPOSED ALTERMATE METHODS TO THE PROUECT MANAGER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PROCEED
UNTIL AFPROVAL 15 OBTAMED. REARFANGEMENT OF WORK FOR THE FURPOSE OF COORDIMATION SHALL
NOT BE CONSIDERED AN ITEM FOR EXTRA COST.

MAINTAIN CONTINUITY OF ALL EXISTING CIRCUITS TO AREAS AND SYSTEMS OUTSIDE OF THE PROJECT
LIMITS AND THAT PASS THROUGH THE PROJECT LIMITS. PROMDE NEW JUNCTION BOXES, CONDUNTS AND
MNG. ANE} THE LABOR QEOMRQJ TO FACIITATE SAID CONTINUTTY.  BOXES, CONDUITS AND WIRING
SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MEC.

EXISTING CONDITIONS: ALL EXISTING DUCTLINES INDICATED ON THE DRAWMGS ARE APPROMIMATE
LOCATIONS BASED UPON AVAILABLE “AS-BUILT" DRAWNGS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
TOMING THE ROUTES OF THE PROPOSED DUCTLINES TO IDENTIFY ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS PRIOR TO

THE DAMAGE AT NO COST TO THE STATE, TO THE SATEFM:TIM OF THE PROJECT MANAGER.

DO NOT USE A COMMON NEUTRAL FOR MULTIPLE BRANCH CIRCUNTS INSTALLED IN A COMMON CONDUIT.
PROVIDE A DEDICATED NEUTRAL FOR EACH INDAMVIDUAL CIRCUIT, WHERE MULTIPLE DEDICATED NEUTRALS
ARE INSTALLED IN A COMMON CONDUNT, PROVIDE COLOR CODSNG OF EACH NEUTRAL CONDUCTOR M
ACCORDANCE WITH NEC 2008,

EnosarR L | |
o T

2

oD e [

ROYAL KUNLA mmca\mn LINE

ELECTRICAL SYMBOL LIST,
GENERAL ELECTRICAL NOTES
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SEE E-3 FOR ,\ -~

METER J482673

S
~
o

ANO ISTRIBUTION
EQUIPMENT b
\ STUBUP 3°C
3" HECO SECONDARY, ——— "
CONCRETE ENCASED, =R
SEE TYPICAL DUCT SECTION %
NE=4) / POLE J4/113%

POLE f3/113% _

\; EXISTING JOINT
UTILITY POLE, TYPICAL

- EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITY
POLE j2/113x COMPANY CONDUCTORS,
TYFICAL

& | S
PORE J1/ 11 ./ ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN
e ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN GRAPHIC SCALE
o T Bl 00 W
v o
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HECO METER PANEL 4P ORY 17 e

SOCKET/MAIN TRANSFORMER P
smn SEE
o s T T T -
= T T e R TR S i = S s
. “H“H‘\ £y
: 1142 3
’ ] ! EI».._._.;C-'_,. _______________ ‘L\\;
./ i ! e P ——- et 0 = PUMP CONTROWLER
/ . — 2 112 » clenEr
3 m—?{ | | 30 HP, 430V, 3¢ ,/P
JOINT POLE : l ____'_______2_____ PP P oy v e e 5 __‘,/,
B/ / | ./ \ / —‘Y_ - - = _,/—mm';su STRAINER
/ {\ 347, 212, 112 oND J;‘_c‘ i 1/4 WP, 480V, 30
/ 1§12 D

/ \

'\/ FLOW METER \\\ CONTROL PASNIE_WER
3/, o, CONTROL PANEL
12 GND
1°C, 4/CHE,
BY LIFT STATION
A o MANUFACTURER
PACKAGE LIFT STATION ———— “(—21:
PUMP STATION ELECTRICAL PLAN :
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-0" BACKWASH PULFS

(2) 5 W, 480V, 30

BACKWASH STRAINER

1/4 HP, 480V, 39
g
1 /2T, 32, 1°¢, 312, ——
16 GND
BACKWASH PUMP CONTROL
PANEL, BY PUMP MANUFACTURER
[ ]

S ] ’ L BACKNASH STRANER CONTROL

CABRNET, BY PUMP | 54 | PANEL, BY BACKWASH STRAINER

MANUFACTURER . : I MANUFACTURER
: | F | 9 KVA DRY TYPE rm P
¥ H td . 0 120/240%, 1
[__T_J ] NEMA

| B | TR P 3
: e : Fg! PANEL 2P [ u. I |
L N Lrewe byl e —
HECO METER MAM, 1.1/2°¢, 342, — 1¢, 30, 1°C. 312, — }}“;uzg,}‘.?' GROUND ve 24 18 oo
7 JAW, 200A SOCKET i 1410 GND 112 oD
i SPUICE CAN WITH TEST BYPASS,
€, /0 12°W x 18 x 8D, ABO/2TTV, 39, 4W,
HEMA 4% NEMA 4x L l
[—-l prem— C, w10 [og 1) C, Pisa C, P3| PANEL 4P
o B 1 i 1 i
3 1—j L
L /0 el §a'ﬁ'°‘, oNo
4§4/0, GROUND 4/0, 144 CNI
14 6o GRAPHIC SCALE
1o 2 4 [ 8 10 12
PUMP STATION ONE LINE DIAGRAM e e e e e e e
SCALE: NOWE 38 . 0" - armim
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1-5/8" x 1-5/B" x 17 GAUGE

¢
GALVAMIZED STEEL CHANNEL
HEGO, METER A WITH STAMLESS STEEL Sz smnrrnm—+ T ——
\\ STEEL PPE CAP i 10 ML PLANS FOR PAVEMENT
= ) RESTORATION DETAILS AT PAVED AREAS
u = — FisH oRue—y (), |
F38 0 oRY
EEL PANEL 4P TRANSFORMER PANEL 2P 4" HoT DIPPED £
3 E P CALVANIZED PIPE, 2
i || | | L TYPICAL 5 — DETECTABLE WARNING TAPE IMPRINTED WITH
By e s | - . “CAUTION -
b = % 3 B = CHTRE Lot OF By e e
D . & &l COMPACTED BACKFILL
T
i 1 === ) e
SPUICE CAN, = RECEPTACLE WITH CONCRETE JACKET, 3000 PSI N 28 DAYS
18 & 12W x BT WEATHERPROCE
IN-USE COVER &
! ] '-»'[ | ~— SCHEDULE 40 PVC, TYPICAL
FINISH GRADE . SLOPE AWAY FROM ¥/
|| =] BASE OF PIPE, ML
- ] || ARDUND, TYPICAL
(2 TYPICAL DUCT DETAIL
SCALE: NOT 7D SCALE
CONCRETE FOOTING, @
3000 PSI COMPRESSVE [y,
i 845 STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS, | 7
l 10 PUMR el
CONTROL
= o POLE PANEL - 13 TIES 0 — L
411K 10° 05, L )
EROUND
ROD
o
DIAMETER
[\ SERVICE EQUIPMENT ELEVATION
\E"./ SCALE: NOT T0 SCALE
5 4807277 VOLTS. 3 PHAGE, & WRE  WIN AL 14,000 120/240 VOLTS, 1 PIASE, 3 WRE WH A 10,000
g PANEL 4P 225 AUP VAN LUGS MOUNTING: SURFACE g _g. PANEL 2P P50 AMP AN BREAKER MOUNTING: SURFACE g
e REQ'D OFTIONS: NEMA 4%, STNMLESS STEEL ENCLOSURE y u FEQ'D OPTIONS: MEMA 4%, STNNLESS STEEL ENCLOSURE g
cw] ol
I L H Lo wol§
FI 1z il 7[=
2| 3 |PUMP CONTROL PHL 12 P 4 -
2[5 B #B 5=
10| 7 |ORY XFUR P - PPl 8-
L. =18 PiEl 0] = = e |
=[injers - a1 12[ - [T |
- |15 era - =l
~17]Prm
CONNECTED LOAD/ PHASE
TOTAL CONNECTED LOAD
DEWAND FACTOR
TOTAL DEMAHD LOAD

ROYAL KUNIA IRRIGATION LINE

EQUIPMENT ELEVATIONS,
ELECTRICAL DETAILS AND

PANEL SCHEDULES

atmim
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